pull Title of the project: Diversion of 0.21565 Ha, of Forest Land for approach access road to
the Proposed PETROL PUMP SITE, PUDA ENCLAVE-1 (ANIMAL HUSBANDRY SITE) Retail Outlet
Dealership Hindustan Petroleum Corporation Limited, at Location: Village Lehal on Patiala to
Nabha Road at RD 0.80 KM, Tehsil & Distt Patiala. Under Forest Division Patiala.
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Date of Proposal:
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Respected Sir,

ok wN e

™ N

Sh. Shalabh Raj Gupta,
Chief Regional Manager,
Retail Regional office,
Chandigarh.

Hindustan Petroleum Corporation Limited.

Chief Conservator of Forest,
Forest Complex, Sector-68,
Mohali, Punjab.

Diversion of 0.21565 Ha. of Forest Land for approach access road to the
Proposed PETROL PUMP SITE, PUDA ENCLAVE-1 (ANIMAL HUSBANDRY SITE)
Retail Outlet Dealership Hindustan Petroleum Corporation Limited. at Location:
Village Lehal on Patiala to Nabha Road at RD 0.80 KM, Tehsil & Distt Patiala.
Under Forest Division Patiala.

We have been requested you to develop a Diversion of 0.21565 Ha. of Forest
Land for approach access road to the Proposed PETROL PUMP SITE, PUDA
ENCLAVE-1 (ANIMAL HUSBANDRY SITE) Retail Outlet Dealership Hindustan
Petroleum Corporation Limited. at Location: Village Lehal on Patiala to Nabha
Road at RD 0.80 KM, Tehsil & Distt Patiala. Under Forest Division Patiala.

We are therefore enclosing herewith one set of following documents:-

Form A.

Check List No 3,7,9,10,11,12,12-b,

Map Showing the Required Forest Land.
Survey of India Map.

Attached the NOC from PWD.

Attached the NOC from PUDA (Punjab Urban Planning & Development
Authority).

Attached the NOC from Pollution Control Board.
Justification the NOC from Environment Clearance.
Land papers.

Hope you will find the above in order and accord us the necessary approval.
Thanking You,

For Hindustan Petroleum Corporation Limited,
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i 7 TASHALABH RAJ GUPTA.
g3t e /Chief Regional Manager
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Hindustan Petroleum Corporation Ltd. ,
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